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General Engineering Open Major_Approved.txt
From: Ken Calvert [calvert@netlab.uky.edu]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2007 2:35 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Pulito, Andrew R; Blank, Christine; Coyne, Mark S; Piascik, Peggy;
raphael@cs.uky.edu; scsege0@uky.edu
Subject: Re: Pending A&AS Items - 2 Engr Items

Hi Sheila,

2. Regarding the "General Engineering major for new
freshmen", the A&AS committee has no objection to this 
proposal, and recommends that it be approved.

Sorry for the late notice.  If you have questions, just ask.

KC

Ken Calvert, Associate Professor      Lab for Advanced Networking
calvert@netlab.uky.edu                     University of Kentucky
Tel: +1.859.257.6745                 Hardymon Building, 2nd Floor
Fax: +1.859.323.1971                              301 Rose Street
http://www.cs.uky.edu/~calvert/          Lexington, KY 40506-0495
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	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text11: Remove "would be" and replace with "are" and remove the last sentence ("Many new students....selecting a program."
	Text12: Item 1: a. will now read, "Newly admitted Pre-Engineering or Pre-SC Students are allowed to choose an open major for one semester (12 credit minimum) called General Engineering."


